
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 8:29 AM
To: prysbym@michigan.gov
Subject: FW:
Attachments: 9-23-14 Wagner-Felkey.pdf

Mike,

Just an FYI. I haven't gotten any calls from this person despite her apparent attempts to contact us. I will let you know if she does call.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Poy, Thomas [<mailto:poy.thomas@epa.gov>]
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 2:46 PM
To: joleen.wagner-felkey@va.gov
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Crooks, Jennifer; Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject:

Dear Ms. Wagner-Felkey:

I am responding to your inquiry about getting a contact for Flint drinking water quality. The Michigan Department of Environmental Quality implements the Drinking Water Program in the State of Michigan and works directly with Flint. You can contact Richard Benzie, Acting Chief of MDEQ's Field Operations Section at 517-284-6512 or Steve Busch, MDEQ District Supervisor at 517-643-23-14.

Tom Poy
Chief, Ground Water and Drinking Water Branch
USEPA - Region 5
(312) 886-5991